From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health

To: "David.Hodson@CH2M.com"

Cc: "lamancus@up.com"

Subject: RE: RO1135: UPRR 744 and 758 High street, Oakland, CA - Surface improvement Fuel Leak Case No. RO1135
and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101305, 744 and 758 High Street, Oakland, CA 94601

Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:15:25 PM

Hello Dave:

Yes, | agree that maintaining good drainage at the site would be very critical even if the rain is missing.

The report deadline is extended as follows:

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please upload technical report to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State Water
Resources Control Board’'s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming
convention and schedule:

3 April 23, 2015 January-36;-2615 — Surface Improvement Report
File to be named: RO1135_ MISC_R_yyyy-mm-dd

This report is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10. 23 CCR
Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in
response to an unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with
this request.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this
correspondence or your case, please send me an e-mail message at karel.detterman@acgov.org or call
me at (510) 567-6708.

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: David.Hodson@CH2M.com [mailto:David.Hodson@CH2M.com]

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 6:38 AM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: RO1135: UPRR 744 and 758 High street, Oakland, CA - Surface improvement

Hi Karel — The purpose of this email is to inform you that completion of the cement surface
improvement at the subject site in accordance with the attached work plan has been delayed and
UPRR requests extension of the deadline to complete the work and submit the report from today to
April 23, 2015. During a pre-construction meeting with the contractor and property owner,
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potential challenges to implement the work were identified. Specifically, the need for placing an
asphalt layer on top of the cement-treated base may be necessary to provide a surface compatible
with the intended use and to eliminate the need for long-term maintenance. Additionally, more
attention than what was anticipated is needed to ensure drainage patterns are maintained.
Therefore, in the coming weeks, we will be conducting a topographic survey of the area to evaluate
potential removal volumes and grading requirements that may be needed to provide clearance for
an asphalt layer and meet drainage requirements. Once the survey is completed and a revised plan
is evaluated, | will contact you to discuss what our plan is and to understand if a revised work plan is

required.

Please don’t hesitate to call me if you have any questions.

Thanks, Dave

David J Hodson, P.E.

CH2M HILL

Direct/mobile: 510.316.2323
david.hodson@ch2m.com
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